
 

Providence City Planning Commission Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

January 23, 2008  

PROVIDENCE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 1 
January 23, 2008, 6:00 p.m. 2 

Providence City Office Building 3 
15 South Main, Providence, UT  84332 4 

 5 
ATTENDANCE: Chairman:    Jon Mock   6 
   Commissioners:   D Astle, L Campbell, J Mock, W  7 
        Wimmer   8 
   Excused:    H Ames     9 
   Alternates:    D Briel     10 
   Staff:     Skarlet Bankhead, City Administrator11 
        Katie McDermott, Office Specialist 12 
         13 
ACTION ITEMS: 14 
Item No. 1. The Providence City Planning Commission will consider for approval the minutes for 15 
January 9, 2008. 16 
Motion to consider the minutes of the January 9

, 
2008 meeting– W Wimmer Second- D Astle 17 

Page 2, line 20- should say “asked” not “ask” 18 
Page 2, line 21- D Astle said he had a question about the sewer easement hooking beyond the plat all the way 19 
to the street. 20 
Vote: Yea: D Astle, D Briel, L Campbell, J Mock, W Wimmer  21 
 Nay: None.  22 
 Abstained: None. 23 
 Excused: H Ames 24 
 25 
Conflict of Interest. 26 
None. 27 
 28 
STUDY ITEMS: 29 
Item No. 1. The Providence City Planning Commission will discuss a request from Providence Highlands 30 
LC for preliminary plat approval of the Grandview Chapel Site. 31 
Jeremy Jensen, representing Providence Highlands, said that some representatives from the church wanted to 32 
come but were unable to come tonight. He said the lot is just less than 4 acres. The intersection of Grandview 33 
Drive and 1000 South is where the church will sit. It will be just east of the power line corridor. He said they 34 
provided the City with soil and geotechnical reports.  35 
D Astle asked if the extension is 1000 South going east. He wanted to know if the other road shown on the 36 
plat is an existing road.  37 
J Jensen said that is where the water and power lines are, and that is where they are proposing the road.  38 
J Mock wanted to clarify that water and power are already up there.  39 
He was answered that yes, there is already a line on the property. 40 
J Jensen said that the water litigation how now been legally resolved.  41 
Rick Arnold, also representing Providence Highlands, said that the water transfer appeal has been dismissed.  42 
J Mock asked if the church is on the property that was just rezoned. 43 
J Jensen said that yes, it is located on that property. He said that the small map given to the Planning 44 
Commission in their packet shows where Phase 1 is located now. 45 
W Wimmer asked why they are putting it right in the middle of the phase. 46 
J Jensen said that was desirable for the church because 1000 South is a traffic corridor. 47 
D Astle asked about grades for 1000 South. 48 
J Jensen said that it is 4 percent at the intersections and then there are some short distances that are 18 49 
percent. He said that he lived up there for a few years, and they wanted to be sensitive for people being able 50 
to stop when there is snow. 51 
D Briel asked if the property is large enough for the church and the parking. 52 



 

Providence City Planning Commission Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

January 23, 2008  

J Jensen said they sized it for the church’s wishes. He said most chapel sites are 3 acres and stake centers are 1 
5 acres.  2 
J Jensen said that Architectural Nexus will bring forward the site plan after the subdivision goes through.  3 
J Mock asked about the turnaround and if it will be a north-south road.  4 
J Jensen said there are 2 temporary turnarounds for fire purposes. He said the lines are where they are 5 
anticipating putting the roads.  6 
D Astle asked if there were any surprises in the geotechnical or soil tests.  7 
J Jensen said that there are some collapsible soils but they are shallow enough that footings and foundations 8 
will accommodate.  9 
J Jensen told D Astle that the geotechnical and soil studies are on file at the City if he is interested in looking 10 
at them. 11 
J Jensen said this site is outside the fault protection zone.  12 
J Mock asked where the deer fence is.  13 
J Jensen pointed it out on the plat.  14 
D Astle asked if Highlands owns anything above the deer fence. 15 
J Jensen said they only own one little piece.  16 
D Astle was inquiring how much water the City would need to supply to the church. 17 
J Jensen said that he isn’t sure what the City requires for that, but they have provided the City with water for 18 
500-600 homes.  19 
J Mock asked if it would roughly be about the same size as the church on Canyon Road.  20 
J Mock asked what step will be next.  21 
S Bankhead said that the public hearing will be at the next meeting. 22 
J Mock asked about the commitment of service letter. 23 
S Bankhead said that R Eck is out of town, but since the lawsuit is resolved and the water study is finished it 24 
should be ready in time.  25 
D Astle asked how many feet of the road will be at an 18 percent grade. 26 
S Bankhead said after the fire department looks at it the feet may decrease.  27 
L Campbell said it is steep and an issue, but it doesn’t look like it is horrible. He said Eck Hill is worse. He 28 
said he would rather have some steeper parts in the middle of the road and flat intersections.  29 
 30 
Motion to adjourn the meeting- L Campbell Second- W Wimmer 31 
Vote: Yea: D Astle, D Briel, L Campbell, J Mock, W Wimmer  32 
 Nay: None.  33 
 Abstained: None. 34 
 Excused: H Ames 35 
 36 
              37 
Jon Mock, Chairman     Katie McDermott, Office Specialist 38 
 39 
Meeting adjourned at 5:53pm.  40 

Minutes taken and prepared by Katie McDermott. 41 


